
Resolution Enactment Date & Effective Date  
Return to Carroll County Department of Planning upon  

Enactment of Resolution to Annex 
 
 
 
DATE:  __________________, 20__ 
 
TO:  Carroll County Department of Planning 
 
FROM:  ____________________________________ 
 
RE:  Enactment of Municipal Resolution to Annex 
 
 
The Town/City of ___________________________________________ acknowledges 911 
dispatchers need to have in their systems the most current political boundaries for them to 
dispatch emergency aid appropriately. The completion and return of this form to the County 
will allow the update of political boundaries by the effective date of annexation. 
 
Resolution No. ___ to annex  ___________________________________________ was enacted by 
the Mayor and Council of ___________________________________________on 
__________________, 20__. The signed resolution is attached. Given no petition for referendum 
on this Resolution is filed within 45 days, the Resolution will become effective on 
__________________, 20__. 
 
 


